
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 1:58 PM 
To: 'djmacken@macken.com.au'; 'Christopher Nowland'; 'David Bates'; 'Michael Harmer'; 'Luis Izzo'; 

'Kyle Scott'; 'Emily Slaytor'; 'Andrew Crabb'; 'Matt Galbraith'; Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au; 
'Muddagouni, Kamna'; sarah.ralph@nortonrosefulbright.com 

Cc: AMOD 

Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award - Schedule 

 
Dear Parties, 
 
Re: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award – Schedule 
 
I refer to the email below. 
 
Please find attached  the amended schedule for the hearing next week which now includes the SDA 
being heard on the Resort Management Board’s application.   
 
Kind regards,  
 
Helen Hamberger 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
From: Dominic Macken [mailto:djmacken@macken.com.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 26 October 2017 12:14 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'Christopher Nowland'; 'David Bates'; 'Michael Harmer'; 'Luis Izzo'; 'Kyle 

Scott'; 'Emily Slaytor'; 'Andrew Crabb'; 'Matt Galbraith'; Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au; 
'Muddagouni, Kamna'; sarah.ralph@nortonrosefulbright.com 

Cc: AMOD 

Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award - Schedule 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
We refer to the attached schedule. 
 
We advise that the SDA will seek to be briefly heard on Friday, 3 November 2017 on the question of 
the Resort Management Board’s application to extend coverage to it of the Alpine Resorts 
Award.  We would be grateful if the SDA could be added to the list of parties making opening and 
closing submissions in relation to that application.  We would not anticipate that the involvement of 
the  SDA will appreciably add to the allocated time. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Dominic Macken 
A J MACKEN & CO. 
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  AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award Hearing Schedule 
Monday 30 October 2017 – CANBERRA 

10am 

Opening Submissions 

 1.  ABI/NSWBC/TCC/AHA 

 2.   Australian Ski Areas Association 

 3. The SDA 

 4. The AWU 

2pm 

Witness Evidence 

 Name Tendered By Location 

 Stephen 
Pennington 

 By telephone (to 
be confirmed) 

 Luis Izzo ABI Canberra 

 Emily Slaytor  ABI Canberra 

 Sandra Connor ABI Canberra 

Tuesday 31 October 2017 – CANBERRA 

10am 

Witness Evidence 

 Name Tendered by Location 

 Ian Foster ABI Canberra 

 John Leggett ABI Canberra 

 Steve Owen ABI Canberra 

2pm 

Witness Evidence 

 Name Tendered by Location 

 Gregg Quinn ABI Telephone  

Submissions regarding: 

 the removal of the 8.33% loading for seasonal employees; 

 the inclusion of an annual leave loading for non-casual employees; 

 the application of overtime penalty rate provisions to casual employees 

 1. The AWU 

 2. ASAA 

Wednesday 1 November 2017 - MELBOURNE 

10am 

Witness Evidence 

 Name Tendered by Location  
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 Rob Aivatagolou ABI Melbourne 

 Keith Archibald 

 

ABI Melbourne 

 Jason Moon ABi Melbourne (to be 
confirmed) 

 Nick Cook ABI Melbourne 

2pm 

Witness Evidence  

 Name  Tendered by Location 

 Brett Williams ABI Melbourne 

 Narelle Clark ABI Melbourne 

Thursday 2 November 2017 MELBOURNE 

10am 

Witness Evidence 

 Name Tendered by Location 

 Gavin Girling ASAA Melbourne 

2pm 

Closing Submissions: 

 1. ABI/NSWBC/TCC/AHA 

 2. ASAA 

 3. The SDA 

 4. The AWU 

 5. ABI/NSWBC/TCC/AHA in reply 

Friday 3 November 2017 MELBOURNE 

10am (9am potentially subject to discretion of the Full Bench) 

Continue Closing Submissions as necessary 

12pm 

Opening Submissions on Resort Management Board Coverage: 

 1. MHRMB 

 2. AWU 

 3.  ASAA 
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** Objections will be heard before each witness  

 4. SDA 

1.30pm 

Witness Evidence 

 Name Tendered by Location 

 John Hutchins MHRMB Melbourne 

 Gavin Girling ASAA Melbourne 

3.30pm 

Closing Submissions on Resort Management Board Coverage  

 1. MHRMB 

 2.  AWU 

 3.  ASAA 

 4.  SDA 

 5.  MHRMB in reply  
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